



Ref. 742

Re: Rennard Pig Farms,
at The Deeps/Cornwall.

Cornwall,
Killurua,
Enniscorthy,
Co. Wexford
12.3.06

Dear Sir Madam,

There follows our observation on the objection by M.S. Farm Services of Moonefort, KATTIN, Co. Tipperary, to the I.P.C. licence (Ref no. 453).

Introduction: (1) If they cannot comply with the conditions set down by the E.P.A., they should not be at this site at all.

(2) Compliance will have a ~~ser~~ "significant deleterious effect", as above.

Condition No. 3, 6, 5 and 6, 7.

They request that references to "3 and 5 years be removed." Indeed, intervals of 3 and 5 years are too infrequent, these should be amended to 1 and 3 years.

(3) Condition no. 11.10 (iii)

Rennard Farms say they will "notify the Agency as soon as practicable". What is this? A week, 6 months, a year? The only acceptable word here is "immediately". 11.10(vii) "within six months" - much too long.

Re: Conclusion. They state in the conclusion that "the facility will greatly improve the environment in the hinterland". We would dearly love to know how. And regarding the "commercial disadvantage" - surely the environment and people come first. When the E.P.A. grants a licence, how carting in offal and fish waste can "benefit the environment" is beyond us.

Thank you for your attention
Yours sincerely,
Harry Bond
Joan Bond